
 
Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Regional Flood Planning Group 

December 9, 2021 
2:00 pm 

at 
Northeast Texas Community College 

The Community Room – (HUM 101), 
2886 FM 1730, Chapel Hill Road, 

Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455. 
(See map included) 

or 
Via teleconference/webinar 

Use the following information to register for the meeting: 
 https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwscu6rrzwiHNxL9w6qky4w4RVEABy3EOmV 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting. 

 
If you experience issues while registering or do not have access to a computer, please contact Paul Prange no less 

than two (2) workdays prior to the meeting at 903.255.3519 or pprange@atcog.org. 
 

Agenda: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Welcome 
3. Confirmation of attendees / determination of quorum 
4. Public comments – limit 3 minutes per person 

Action Items 
5. Consider approval of minutes for the meeting held Thursday, November 4, 2021. 

*Additional Action Items Below 

Presentations  
6. Texas Water Development Board Update 
7. Region 1 Canadian-Upper Red Regional Flood Planning Group Updates 

Technical Consultant Update 
8. Technical Presentation by Halff Associates, Inc. 

a. Present Technical Memorandum 
b. Tech Memo Data Walkthrough 
c. Discuss Tech Memo Comments 

9. *Consider Approval of Tech Memo 
 
Other Business 
10. Update from Planning Group Sponsor 
11. Consider date and agenda items for next meeting  
12. Adjourn 

If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your comments to 
pprange@atcog.org and include “Region 2 RFPG Meeting” in the subject line of the email – OR – you 
may mail your comments to Region 2 RFPG, c/o ATCOG – Paul Prange, 4808 Elizabeth St, Texarkana, TX  
75503.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwscu6rrzwiHNxL9w6qky4w4RVEABy3EOmV
mailto:pprange@atcog.org
mailto:pprange@atcog.org


 
If you wish to provide oral public comments at the meeting, please submit a request via email to 
pprange@atcog.org , include “Region 2 RFPG Meeting Public Comment Request” at least 2 hours prior 
to the meeting, and follow the registration instructions at top of page 1 of the Agenda.   
 
Additional information may be obtained from: www.texasfloodregion2.org, or by contacting Paul Prange 
at pprange@atcog.org, 903-832-8636, -or- Region 2 RFPG, c/o ATCOG, 4808 Elizabeth St, Texarkana, TX  
75503  
 

All meeting agendas and notices will be posted on our website at www.texasfloodregion2.org. If you 
wish to be notified electronically of RFPG activities, please submit a request to pprange@atcog.org, 
include “Request for notification of Region 2 RFPG activities”. This request will be honored via email 
only unless reasonable accommodations are needed.

mailto:pprange@atcog.org
http://www.texasfloodregion2.org/
mailto:pprange@atcog.org
http://www.texasfloodregion2.org/
mailto:pprange@atcog.org


Directions to Northeast Texas Community College: 

From Mt. Pleasant, take Hwy 49 to FM 1730. From the intersection of Hwy 49 and FM 1730, 
travel south approx 2.5 miles to the north entrance of the campus on the right. 

From the north entrance, the Humanities Building (HUM) is the first building you will see. 
Parking will be to your right and the entrance will be on the east side (left and towards the 
back as you walk toward the building after parking-see blue line on campus map) 

You may also enter from the main entrance (College Rd.) and park in the visitor parking circle. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

North Entrance 

 
 
 
 

Humanities Bldg (HUM) 101 

 

College Rd. (Main) Entrance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sidewalk from North Parking Lot to meeting 
room 

 



Meeting Minutes  
Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Flood Planning Group Meeting 

November 4, 2021 
2:00 p.m. 

Jeffersonian Institute/Board Room, 120 East Austin Street, Jefferson, TX and Via Zoom 
Webinar/Teleconference 

 
Roll Call: 

Voting Member Interest Category Present (x) /Absent ( ) / Alternate 
Present (*) 

Preston Ingram (William) Agricultural interests X 
Andy Endsley Counties X 
W. Greg Carter Electric generating utilities X 
Laura-Ashley Overdyke Environmental interests X 
   
Casey Johnson Industries X 
Dustin Henslee  Municipalities X 
Kirby Hollingsworth Public  
R. Reeves Hayter River authorities X 
Kelly Mitchell Small business  
Joseph W. Weir III Water districts X 
Susan Whitfield Water utilities X 

 
 

Non-voting Member Agency Present(x)/Absent( )/ 
Alternate Present (*) 

James (Clay) Shipes Texas Parks and Wildlife Department X 
Andrea Sanders Texas Division of Emergency Management X 
Darrell Dean Texas Department of Agriculture  
Tony Resendez Texas State Soil and Water Conservation 

Board 
X 

Trey Bahm General Land Office  

Anita Machiavello (Morgan 
White - Alternate) Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) X 

Michelle Havelka Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality 

X 

Darlene Prochaska USACE, Fort Worth District  
Travis Wilsey USACE, Tulsa District  
Randy Whiteman RFPG 1 Liaison X 
Richard Brontoli Red River Valley Association X 
Jason Dupree TxDOT – Atlanta District  
Dan Perry TxDOT – Paris District X 

 
 
 
 



 
Quorum: 
Quorum: Yes 
Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 9 
Number required for quorum per current voting membership of 11: 6 
 
 
Other Meeting Attendees: **
Chris Brown - ATCOG 
Paul Prange – ATCOG 
Joshua McClure – Halff Associates Team 
David Rivera – Halff Associates Team 
Parker Moore – Halff Associates Team 
Tyler Ogle – Halff Associates Team 
Chris Hartung - SRBA 
George Otstott – NETMWD, Director 
Lowell Walker – Mayor, City of DeKalb 
Tressa Olsen – TWDB 
Lisa Mairs - USACE 
 
 
**Meeting attendee names were gathered from those who entered information for joining the Zoom 
meeting. 
 
All meeting materials are available for the public at: 
http://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/regions/schedule.asp.  

http://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/regions/schedule.asp


AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: Call to Order 
Reeves Hayter called the meeting to order at 2:09p.m.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: Welcome  
Reeves Hayter welcomed members and attendees to the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Flood 
Planning Group meeting. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: Confirmation of attendees / determination of a quorum  
Reeves Hayter asked ATCOG staff member, Paul Prange, to conduct a roll call of attendees. 
Each present voting and non-voting member of the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress RFPG 
introduced themselves, establishing that a quorum had been met.  Nine voting members were present 
and five non-voting members were absent. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4: Public comments – limit 3 minutes per person  
Reeves Hayter opened the floor for public comments.  Chris Hartung, representing the SRBA, 
commented that the log jam on the Sulphur River continues to be a significant problem and asked for an 
additional survey to be conducted.  George Otstott, representing the NETMWD, agreed with Mr. 
Hartung’s statement that the Sulphur River log jam is a serious issue and needs to be addressed.  Joseph 
Weir remarked that the City of Jefferson experienced significant flooding prior to the construction of the 
dam on Cypress Creek.  Chris Brown asked all RFPG2 voting members attending via zoom webinar to 
activate their cameras and microphones during the presentation of agenda items requiring a vote.   
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5: Consider approval of minutes for the meeting held Thursday, October 7, 2021.  
(p 4): 
Reeves Hayter opened the floor for discussion and approval of the minutes from the previous meeting.  
Mr. Hayter asked about agenda item number 8 in the minutes of the October meeting and stated that 
the same topic was listed on the November agenda in items number 11 and 12.  Chris Brown and Josh 
McClure consulted and determined that this topic was addressed and voted on at the October meeting, 
therefore no action will be required on items 11 and 12 on the November agenda.  A motion was made 
by Joseph Weir and was seconded by Greg Carter to approve the minutes as presented.  The motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6: Discuss and Consider recommendation of nominee from the Executive 
Committee to fill the currently vacant Industries voting position. (p 10): 
Reeves Hayter stated that former RFPG2 board member, Clark Crandall, resigned his position in the 
Industries category due to recent employment obligations.  Mr. Hayter turned the floor over to Chris 
Brown to explain the process required to appoint a replacement for Mr. Crandall.  Mr. Brown stated that 
the RFPG2 Executive Committee met and reviewed an application from Mr. Casey Johnson on October 
25, 2021.  The Executive Committee recommended approval of Mr. Johnson to serve as the Industry 
representative on the RFPG2 board.  Mr. Hayter announced that four members of the Executive 
Committee unanimously agreed to recommend Mr. Johnson, as he appears to be eminently qualified to 
fill this voting member position.  Mr. Hayter then provided an overview of Mr. Johnson’s resume before 



making a motion to appoint Mr. Johnson to the RFPG2 board.  Joseph Weir seconded the motion and 
the motion carried unanimously.  Mr. Johnson thanked the board members and accepted their 
nomination. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7: Discuss and Consider nominations for the vacant Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-
Cypress RFPG Executive Committee member (1 voting member-at-large) seat. (p 19): 
Reeves Hayter stated that the Region 2 RFPG currently has four Executive Committee members since 
Clark Crandall resigned is position, and five members are necessary.  Mr. Hayter asked for a nomination 
to fill the vacant seat.  Greg Carter asked Joseph Weir if he would be interested in this position and Mr. 
Weir declined due to other obligations.  Mr. Hayter asked Andy Endsley if he would be willing to serve as 
the fifth member of the Executive Committee and Mr. Endsley said he would be honored to serve in this 
capacity.  No other nominations were made therefore Andy Endsley was unanimously approved for this 
position. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8: Discussion and Consider designating a non-voting member liaison to the Region 
1 Canadian-Upper Red RFPG required per Section 361.11(f)(8) of the Texas Administrative Code.  
(p 20): 
Reeves Hayter provided an explanation of the responsibilities of the liaison and stated that Clark 
Crandall previously held this position.  Mr. Hayter stated that both Region 1 and Region 2 are continuing 
to conduct monthly meetings via webinar, so travel is not necessarily required by the liaison.  Mr. Hayter 
then opened the floor up for nominations.  Chris Brown stated that there are no attendance 
requirements for this position and the liaison is a non-voting member of the flood planning group.  Mr. 
Hayter made a motion to nominate Kirby Hollingsworth and the motion was seconded by Greg Carter.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9: Discussion Consider approval of administrative billings, certifying the billing is 
correct and necessary for the administrative operations of the Region 2 RFPG and Planning Group 
Sponsor. (p 21): 
Reeves Hayter announced that this item pertains to the submittal of invoices for reimbursement to the 
TWDB from ATCOG, the Planning Group Sponsor.  Mr. Hayter turned the floor over to Chris Brown who 
explained the process for submitting invoices for reimbursement.  The total amount of funding being 
requested by ATCOG is approximately $8,700.00 for administering the regional flood planning program.  
Mr. Hayter stated that he believes that this is money very well spent and asked for a motion to approve 
the administrative billings and certify that they are necessary and correct.  A motion was made by Greg 
Carter and seconded by Joseph Weir.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10: Discuss and Consider approval of the Technical Consultant invoices. (p 25): 
Reeves Hayter handed the item over to Chris Brown for discussion.  Mr. Brown stated that the TWDB 
does not require the Region 2 RFPG to certify the Technical Consultant’s invoices.  Instead, the Planning 
Group Sponsor is responsible for this certification, but ATCOG included the invoices in the agenda for 
the RFPG2 board members to review.  Joshua McClure commented on the invoicing process and how it 
adheres to the TWDB guidelines.  Brief discussion took place among the RFPG2 board members and Mr. 
Hayter asked for a motion to approve 4 invoices from the Technical Consultant.  A motion was made by 
Greg Carter and seconded by Andy Endsley.  The motion carried unanimously.  Mr. Hayter asked Josh 



McClure if the flood planning group would have the opportunity to review each chapter of the regional 
flood plan as it is completed.  Mr. McClure stated that is the intent, once each chapter is completed and 
reviewed by the Halff Associates team. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 11: Discussion and potential action to authorize the Planning Group Sponsor to 
negotiate and execute an amendment to the Regional Flood Planning Grant contract with the TWDB, 
to incorporate additional funding for the first cycle of regional flood planning, including necessary 
revisions to the contract scope of work and budget. (p 45): 
Reeves Hayter announced that this item was discussed and approved at the October meeting and asked 
if there was any additional comment required.  Chris Brown stated that this information will be 
discussed in more detail in Item 15, by Josh McClure during his technical presentation.     
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 12: Discussion and potential action to authorize the Planning Group Sponsor to 
negotiate and execute an amendment to the Regional Flood Planning Grant subcontract with the 
technical consultant, Halff Associates, Inc., to incorporate additional funding for the first cycle of 
regional flood planning, including necessary revisions to the contract scope of work and budget: 
Reeves Hayter announced that this item was discussed and approved at the October meeting and asked 
if there was any additional comment required.  Chris Brown stated that this information will be 
discussed in more detail in Item 15, by Josh McClure during his technical presentation.  
    
PRESENTATIONS 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 13: Texas Water Development Board Update: 
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Anita Machiavello who announced that the TWDB hosted a 
webinar on November 2nd focusing on the contract amendments and that the recording of the webinar 
is available to anyone who wishes to view it.  The Technical Memorandum deliverables were provided 
via email to the Planning Group Sponsors and Technical Consultants on October 29th regarding the 
revised due dates.  Mr. Hayter thanked Ms. Machiavello for the additional funding for Region 2 in the 
amount of $576,600.00 and assured her that it would be well spent. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 14: Region 1 Canadian-Upper Red Regional Flood Planning Group Updates: 
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Chris Brown who stated that ATCOG has not received any 
updates from Region 1 and the liaison is not currently on the zoom webinar to provide any information.  
Josh McClure stated that he would start requesting updates from the Region 1 technical consultants to 
ensure that Region 2 is aware of their progress. 
 
TECHNICAL CONSULTANT UPDATE 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 15/16: Presentation, Review and Discussion of Technical Memo. (p 53): 
 Outline/Agenda 

• Status Update 
I. Fathom Data 
II. Additional Funding 

 



• Task 4 – Tech Memo 
I. Outline 
II. Schedule 
III. Key Tables 

• Schedule 
 
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Josh McClure to present information relating to this agenda item.  
Mr. McClure announced that the Fathom Data was released by TWDB on October 29th and it will be 
incorporated into the Tech Memo on March 7, 2022.  Mr. McClure presented a slide depicting the FEMA 
Approximate studies and Detailed studies, along with the Fathom data in several counties located within 
the Region 2 flood planning area, that previously had no floodplain data available.  Greg Carter asked 
about the data for Morris County and Mr. McClure stated that the data was collected from the First 
America Floodplain Data System based upon old FEMA data.  Reeves Hayter asked which dataset would 
primarily be utilized for our regional plan and Mr. McClure stated that FEMA Detailed and Approximate 
data would be utilized, with Fathom data inserted into any existing gaps.  General discussion took place 
among the board members regarding the accuracy of the flood data. 
 
Josh McClure then discussed Additional Flood Planning Funding from the TWDB.  The 2021 Legislature 
approved an additional $10M in funding for the State Flood Plan (40% increase).  Region 2 received an 
additional $576,600.00 for a new total of $1,487,00.00.  Mr. McClure stated that the Initial Flood Plan is 
still due in January of 2023, but additional analysis will be included in an addendum due in August of 
2023.  As a result, three new tasks have been developed.  Task 11 – Outreach and Data Collection to 
Support Tasks 1-9 ($86,490.00); Task 12 – Perform Identified Flood Management Evaluations, Identify, 
Evaluate, and Recommend Additional Flood Mitigation Projects ($345,960.00); and Task 13 – 
Preparation and Adoption of the Amended Regional Flood Plan ($144,150.00).  Josh McClure asked the 
flood planning group to revisit the proposed funding allocations in Tasks 11-13 at the conclusion of the 
technical presentation.  Reeves Hayter stated that Region 2 is currently on schedule with the 
development of our flood plan and Josh McClure concurred. 
 
Josh McClure then moved into discussion of the Tech Memo Data and Outline containing 25 separate 
file numbers, including Item Name, Polygon/Line/Point/GDB Table, SOW Task, Submittal Milestone, 
Feature Class Name, and Submittal Deadline.  The Tech Memo is essentially a progress report for the 
TWDB to indicate Region 2’s current status in developing the regional flood plan.  Mr. McClure went into 
great detail describing and explaining the content of the Tech Memo and discussion took place among 
the flood planning group members.  Greg Carter asked Mr. McClure if he could revise the Excel 
spreadsheet by grouping the cities/communities within their respective counties and Mr. McClure 
stated that he could do that.  Mr. McClure also brought up several points of discussion within the Tech 
Memo including Other Data Sources, Deminimis size for FMEs, FMPs, or FMSs, and Confidence Level in 
existing studies, FMPs, and costs.   
 
Josh McClure stated that due to the TWDB requirements, many of the potential FMPs within Region 2 
may not contain enough data to qualify for funding and will most likely need to be changed to FMEs.  
Mr. McClure asked the flood planning group if the additional funding from TWDB should be utilized to 
conduct these changes to the Region 2 flood plan and where would the funding be most beneficial.  



Greg Carter stated that he would like to include only the FMPs in the regional plan that contain enough 
data to qualify for funding and the remaining FMPs should be categorized as FMEs.  Reeves Hayter 
stated that he believes the technical consultants should identify all FMPs that meet the TWDB guidelines 
and evaluate FMEs to potentially provide additional FMPs during the second round of flood planning, 
while continuing outreach efforts to collect more data during the first planning cycle.  Discussion took 
place among the flood planning group regarding Tasks 11,12, and 13. 
 
Josh McClure then provided an overview of the deliverables due in the next few months.  Halff 
Associates will provide the Tech Memo to the Region 2 Board at least two weeks before the December 
9th meeting date for review.  The partial Tech Memo is due to TWDB on January 7th and the final Tech 
Memo is due to TWDB on March 7th. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 17: Update from Planning Group Sponsor 
Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Chris Brown who announced that ATCOG has no updates for the 
planning group at this time. 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 18:  Consider date and agenda items for next meeting 
Reeves Hayter opened the floor for discussion.  The Region 2 RFPG board members agreed to conduct 
the next meeting on Thursday, December 9, 2021 at 2:00p.m. at the Northeast Texas Community 
College in Mount Pleasant, TX, and via webinar/teleconference.   

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 19:  Adjourn      
Reeves Hayter opened the floor to adjourn the meeting. 
A motion was made by Laura-Ashley Overdyke and Seconded by Joseph Weir. 
The vote to adjourn was passed by unanimous consent. 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:01p.m. by Reeves Hayter.  
Approved by the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress RFPG at a meeting held on 12/9/2021. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Reeves Hayter, CHAIR 



 

 

November 23, 2021 

AVO 43790.001 

 
Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Region 2 Flood Planning Group 

Attn: Chris Brown 

Ark-Tex Council of Governments    

4808 Elizabeth Street 

Texarkana, TX 75503 

 

  

Re: Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Region 2 Flood Planning Group Technical Memorandum 

Draft for Review, Discussion, and Consideration for Approval at the December 9, 2021, 

RFPG meeting.  

 

Dear RFPG Member: 

 

Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) requires the submittal of a Technical Memorandum as 

part of the state flood planning process by January 7, 2022. Due to data quality revisions in one of 

the TWDB provided datasets, TWDB has extended the deadline for portions of the Technical 

Memo to March 7, 2022.  The TWDB requirements for what is to be included in the Technical 

Memo, including what should be included in the January and March versions, can be found at 

these links: 

 

• Task 4C Portion of the Technical Guidelines for Regional Flood Planning: 

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/planningdocu/2023/doc/04_Exhibit_C_Tech

nicalGuidelines_April2021.pdf?d=8268.900000000373 

• Technical Memorandum Deliverables and Deadlines (attached).  

 

Please find the attached draft of Technical Memo 1 and data tables for your review and 

consideration at the December 9, 2022, Regional 2 Flood Planning Group (RFPG) meeting. We, 

the Technical Consultants, request that you provide comments by December 7, 2021 so that we 

can review and compile before the December 9 meeting. We hope to have the RFPG discuss and 

approve Technical Memo 1 (contingent upon comments being addressed) at the December 9 

meeting. Here is a brief summary of the attached files. 

 

• Draft_TechMemo1_Region2.Final20211123 .docx 

o Draft of Technical Memo 1 in MS Word format. 

o It is preferred to have the RFPG members provide comments as Comments or 

Tracked Changes directly in the Word document.  

• Draft_Tech_Memo_tables.Final20211123.pdf 

o Draft of the Technical Memo data tables. 

o Tables will be more complete in the March 2022 version of the memo as the new 

TWDB data is processed. 

o Comments can be provided using the PDF editor/viewer of your choice. 

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/planningdocu/2023/doc/04_Exhibit_C_TechnicalGuidelines_April2021.pdf?d=8268.900000000373
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/planningdocu/2023/doc/04_Exhibit_C_TechnicalGuidelines_April2021.pdf?d=8268.900000000373


 

Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress  
Region 2 Flood Planning Group 

November 23, 2021 
Page 2 

 

• Draft_TechMemo1_Region2.Final20211123.with_tables.pdf 

o Draft of the Technical Memo with tables in Adobe Acrobat PDF format. 

o It is preferred that members of the public provide comments within the PDF 

document using the PDF editor/viewer of their choice.  

• Geodatabases -  

o Geodatabses will be available for download next week at 

https://files.halff.com/wl/?id=i0gweeKZxo2ZN3kfk24VcSXiFoSIInP9 

o It is not expected that most RFPG members or the public will be able to open 

these documents, so no direct commentary is requested. 

o A walkthrough of the data will be performed at the December 9 meeting. 

• 2021_08_15_Tech Memo Deliverables_Deadlines_TWDB.pdf 

o TWDB table of deliverables that are due in January and March 2022. 

o No comments needed, as this is a TWDB document.  

 

Technical Memorandum 1 should be considered a status update, with portions of the tables 

incomplete, as outlined in the Technical Memo. To aid in review and incorporation of comments, 

we request that the RFPG provide comments directly in the Word document by using Track 

Changes and Comments. Comments on the tables can be provided in Adobe Acrobat PDF format. 

RFPG members can also provide hand-written comments (preferably scanned) if necessary.  

 

Members of the public and other stakeholders are encouraged to provide comments on the PDF 

documents or as scanned, hand-marked, documents.  

 

All comments should be sent to the following email addresses by December 7, 2021: 

 

Joshua McClure - jmcclure@halff.com 

Parker Moore - pmoore@halff.com 

Chris Brown - cbrown@atcorg.org 

Paul Prange - pprange@atcog.org 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (214) 346-6228 or at jmcclure@halff.com.  Thank 

you for your consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

 

Joshua McClure, Ph.D., P.E., CFM, PMP  

Water Resources Team Leader 

 

Enclosures 

cc:  Reeves Hayter  

 

https://files.halff.com/wl/?id=i0gweeKZxo2ZN3kfk24VcSXiFoSIInP9
mailto:jmcclure@halff.com
mailto:pmoore@halff.com
mailto:cbrown@atcorg.org
mailto:pprange@atcog.org
mailto:jmcclure@halff.com














































































 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 































Task 4C - Technical Memo Submittal Items
Task 

Number
Task Description Rule reference Deadline

4C.1 Prepare a concise Technical Memorandum to include: January 7, 2022

4C.1.a A list of existing political subdivisions within the FPR that have flood-related authorities or 
responsibilities.

§361.13(e)(1) January 7, 2022

4C.1.b A list of previous flood studies considered by the RFPG to be relevant to development of the RFP. §361.13(e)(2) January 7, 2022

4C.1.c A geodatabase and associated maps for: region-wide 1.0% annual chance flood event and 0.2% annual 
chance flood event inundation boundaries, and the source of flooding for each area, for use in its risk 
analysis, including indications of locations where such boundaries remain undefined.

§361.13(e)(3) (extended) 
March 7, 2022

4C.1.d A geodatabase and associated maps that identifies additional flood-prone areas not described in 
§361.13(e)(3) based on location of hydrologic features, historic flooding, and/or local knowledge.

§361.13(e)(4) (extended) 
March 7, 2022

4C.1.e A geodatabase and associated maps in accordance with TWDB Flood Planning guidance documents that 
identifies areas where existing hydrologic and hydraulic models needed to evaluate FMSs and FMPs are 
available.

§361.13(e)(5) (extended) 
March 7, 2022

4C.1.f A list of available flood-related models that the RFPG considers of most value in developing its plan. §361.13(e)(6) January 7, 2022

4C.1.g The flood mitigation and floodplain management goals adopted by the RFPG per §361.36. §361.13(e)(7) January 7, 2022
4C.1.h The documented process used by the RFPG to identify potentially feasible FMSs and FMPs. §361.13(e)(8) January 7, 2022
4C.1.i A list of potential FMEs and potentially feasible FMSs and FMPs identified by the RFPG, if any. §361.13(e)(9) January 7, 2022

4C.1.j A list of FMSs and FMPs that were identified but determined by the RFPG to be infeasible, including the 
primary reason for it being infeasible.

§361.13(e)(10) January 7, 2022

4C.2 Approve submittal of the Technical Memorandum to TWDB at a RFPG meeting subject notice 
requirements in accordance with 31 TAC §361.21(h). The Technical Memorandum must be submitted to 
TWDB in accordance with Section I Article I of the contract.

January 7, 2022

Updated August 2021

Regional Flood Planning 
Technical Memorandum Deliverables and Deadlines - UPDATED AS OF 8/15/21



Regional Flood Planning 
Group 2 Meeting
Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress 

December 9, 2021



Outline/Agenda

• Status Update
• Fathom Data

• Additional Funding

• Task 4 – Tech Memo
• Data Walkthrough

• Comments

• Consider Approval

• Schedule

2



Status Updates



Fathom Data

• TWDB Released Data on 10/29

• We have started processing, but will not incorporate into Tech 
Memo until March 7, 2022 

4



Task 2 – Fathom Schedule Impacts

5



Additional Flood Planning Funding

• 2021 Legislature approved an additional $10M in funding for 
the State Flood Plan (40% increase)

• Additional $576,600 for Region 2, which brings the total to 
$1,487,000

• Initial Flood Plan is still due in January 2023, but additional 
analysis will be included in an addendum due in August 2023

• New Tasks:

Task 

No
Task Description

Estimated 

Budget

11 Outreach and Data Collection to Support Tasks 1 – 9 $86,490.00

12
Perform Identified Flood Management Evaluations, Identify, Evaluate, 

and Recommend Additional Flood Mitigation Projects

$345,960.00

13 Preparation and Adoption of the Amended Regional Flood Plan $144,150.00



Ch. 4  - Technical Memo



Key Draft Tables

• PDF of tables: Draft_Tech_Memo_tables.Final20211123

• Some tables and cells are blank because they have not been, or 
cannot be, developed yet

• Source of Studies, FMEs, and FMPs
• FEMA Flood Insurance Studies

• Website Data Collection

• Provided by Team members (MTG, FNI, and Halff)

8



Data Walkthrough

• Data provided through link on Tech Memo Cover Letter

• Webmap of data:
https://gisportalenter.halff.com/firebird/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=dbbaa3bed9ef4ec797ca
98dea945d01e

9



DISCUSSION OF TECH MEMO 

COMMENTS



Tech Memo Discussion

• Discussion of any Comments

• Consider approval

11



December
• Partial Tech Memo formal approval – Dec 9
• Halff to develop Task 2 data and maps
• Submit Chapter 1 for Review

January
• Submit partial Tech Memo to TWDB on Jan 7, 2022
• Prepare revised Tech Memo
• Discussion of Chapter 1
• Submit Chapters 3 and 4

February
• Final Tech Memo approval
• Task 5 – Recommendation of FMS/E/Ps
• Discussion of Chapters 3 and 4
• Submit Chapter 2

March
• Submit final Tech Memo to TWDB – Mar 7, 2022
• Discussion on Chapter 2

LOOK-AHEAD

12




